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Eric Fryson 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 20,2012 254 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Daniel Lee 

Subject: January 2012 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 120003-GU 

Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA January 2012 Final-bates.pdf 

Electronic filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 

kmfloyd@tecoenergv.com 

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 19 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing for 
January 2012. 

813 228-4668 

Paula K. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 
(813) 228-1444 
(813) 228-1770 (FAX) 
pkbrown@tecoenergv.com 

NOTICE This email 1s intended only for the indiwdual(s) to whom it IS addressed and may contain confidential lnforrnatlon If you have 
received this enmil by mslake please notify the sender immediately delete this email from your system and do not copy or dlsclose t t  to 
anyone else Although we lake precautions to protect against viruses we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses 
as we accept n o  liability for any which remain 
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February 20, 2012 

VIA E-Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Docket No. 120003CU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System's purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of January 2012 
consisting of Schedules A-I, A-I Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228- 
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267. 

Sincerely, 

Kandi Floyd 
Manager State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Paula Brown 

Peoplcr Gar 
102 North Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa. FL 33601-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 
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1 Commodity Pipeline (FGT) 
2 Commodity Pipeline (SNG) 

OMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

18,088,080 ($5,895) ($0.00033 
3.631.380 $26,334 $0.00725 

PURCHASEDGASADJUSTMENT 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULE A-I SUPPORTING DETAIL 
Page 1 of 

6 TOTAL COMMODITY(Pipe1ine) 

OR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 12 through DECEMBER 12 

26,005,770 $30,236 I $0.001 16 

CURRENT MONTH: January 2012 

. . .  
8 T O T ~ L  SWING SERVICE 0 1  $10,850 1 $0.00000 

4,278,330 
1,780 
6.200 

9 Purchases from 3rd Party Suppliers 

$9;327 

$471 I 
31,700,500 I $11.866.105 I $0.37432 

$0.00218 
$0.00020 
$0.07589 

22 TOTAL COMMODITY (Other) 
EMAND 

~ 

32,652,291 I $12,097,300 I $0.37049 
I THERMS-Line 19 I INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 5 I COST PER THERM-Line 32 

28 Capacity Release Recall 
29 TOTAL DEMAND 

THER 
30 Administrative Costs 

. . .  
10 
I 1  
12 Purchases-3rd Parly Suppliers-Dec'll Accrual Adj. 
13 Commodity Other-(Gulfstream)-Dec'll Accrual Adj. 
14 Cashouts-Peoples' Transportation Customers 
15 NCTS Program Cashouts 
16 Commodity Other (SNG) 
17 Commodity Other (Gulfstream) 
18 Bookouts- Dec ' l l  
19 Imbalance Cashout (FGT) 
20 Imbalance Cashout (FGT)-Dec'll Accrual Adj. 
21 

133,220 $6,253 $0.04694 
82,148,960 $4,191,376 $0.05102 

THERMS-Line 20 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 6 COST PER THERM-Line 33 
0 %I 13.167 $0 monn 

. .  
16,979 

232,500 
(190) 

(6,460) 
166,802 
105,066 
(38,770) 
81,510 

(671,160) 
(1 38,120) 

1,192,150 
11.484 

31 Odorant Charges 
32 Transportation Trailer Charges 
33 TOTAL OTHER 

. .  
$10,406 
$32,550 

($190) 
($2,192) 
$46,807 
$32,045 

(111,917) 
$24,975 

($215,321) 
($59,903) 
$368,851 

$5.083 

. ~ ~ . , ~ . ~  -. . - - - - - 
0 $850 $0.00000 
0 $71,980 $0.00000 
0 $185,997 $0.00000 

$0.61 287 
$0.14000 
$1.00068 
$0.33929 
$0.28061 
$0.30500 
$0.30736 
$0.30641 
$0.32082 
$0.43370 
$0.30940 
$0.44258 

. .  
24 Demand (SNG) 
25 Demand (Gulfstream) 
26 Temporary Relinquishment Credit-(FGT) 
27 Temporary Acquisition 

. .  
5,081,880 

10,850,000 
(67,044,780) 
22,502,970 

. .  , 

$ 2 0 9,3 3 1 
$604,562 

($3,363,549) 
51,056,289 

. ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

$0.041 19 
$0.05572 
$0.05017 
$0.04694 



$l,210,850 
112,698 

1,183,538 

(1,411,896] 

$0.09231 
0.01148 
0.07771 

(0.08047 

( 1  411 8951 

12 775.4541 

39 

1.011 758 

0 

b23 

1751.222l 
0 

IS761.222l 

(0.079371 

l14.06917) 

0.21079 
0.74211 

0.00000 

0.00000 
10.28051 I 
0.00000 

I $ 0 . 2 8 0 5 ~  

2.71 1,565 2.01 3,768 0.74211 

2.71 3,565 

5,421.1 30 

2,713,565 
0.01 

(751.281) (0.28034 

1,252,507 0.23079 
625,254 0.23079 

0 0.00000 

0 

0 
0 

0.00000 

0.00000 
0.00000 

0.150 
0.075 

>MPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM SCHEDULE A-2 I 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

~ 

January-12 Through Decem ber-12 

ESTIMATE 

IF - 
ACTUAL 

4 . IUE-UP CALCULATION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (A-1, LINES 3+4-11) 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST (A-1, LINES lt2r5r5.7-8-01 
1 TOTAL 
4 FUELREVENUES 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP REFUNDI(COLLECTION1 
5 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (t or .) LINE 5) 

(LINE 5 -LINE 1) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

INTEREST 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR(REFUNDED) 
(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

l o a  OVER EARNINGS REFUND 
11 TOTAL ESTIACT TRUE-UP (7+8+9+10+10a) 

l l a  REFUNDSFROM PIPELINE 

$1 2.099.709 
4,082.923 

15,182,552 
18,958,085 

$12,098,709 
$4,082,921 

$16,182,612 
$18,958.0$5 

13,310,569 
4.21 5.621 

17,546,190 
17,546,190 

$1 1,330,559 

$4,215,521 
$1 7,546,190 
$17.546.1 90 

$197,272 
$17,743,462 

$197.272 

$170 
2.71 3,363 

(1197,272 

10 
2,711,735 

$0 
$2.711.735 

197,272 
19,155,158 

197,272 
17,741,452 

$1 97,272 
$19,155,158 

0.00000 

(0.07957 

2,972,725 197,272 (2,775,4541 (14.06917 12,972,728 

0.23079 
2,013,7:: I 0.74211 

1110 
899,797 

0.00000 
O 1  

($1 97,272 

(4251 
1,474,956 

0 

0.00000 

(761 ,:;:)I (0.28051 
0 0.00000 

($423 
3,474,956 

$0 
$1,474,956 1,474,936 1 2,711,735 (761.222) (0.28051 12 ADJ TOTALESTIACT TRUE-UP( l l t l1a)  

TEREST PROVISION 
~ ~ 

1 1  BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND ’ If line 5 is a refund add l o  line 4 

If line 5 is a collection ( 1  subtract from line 4 

599.797 

3,474,825 

4,174,521 
2.057.11 1 

0.01 

0.12 

0.150 

0.075 
0.00625 

1130 

INTEREST PROVISION (9) 

INTEREST (11+7.5+10a+lla) 
14 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

15 TOTALI l l + l4 )  
16 AVERAGE (50% OF 15) 
17 INTEREST RATE -FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
18 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

19 ToTAL(17+18) 
20 AVERAGE (50% OF 19) 
21 MONTHLY AVERAGE 120112 Months) 
22 INTEREST PROVISION (15x21 ) 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH I 
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OMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT (PGA) . SUMMARY SCHEWLE A.6-SUMMA.R" 

Page 1 of 1 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

I I 
;A THERM SALES 

6 Residential a , m . n o  

9 C m m m i d  6,149,867 

10 msyltarnS.*r 16,566.260 

H T0t.l 14,465,717 

;A PATES IFLEXDOWN FACTORS1 IAmnge for Yml 

12 Ruldentlal 10.10606 

I 3  cmmrsi.1 $0.110301 

16,799,161 

l4.712.752 

15,540,434 

$419,273 

IW.WQ1 

11,472,972 

$6Y,IT1 

,46,9M,OW I I I 

I 



A C N A L  FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

tCKSONVILLE MVISION 
1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i_a_ 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p.s.i.I 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

3UTH FLORIDA, PALM BEACH GARDENS DIVISIONS: 

1 AVERAGEBNCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.r.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.r.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (dbl p.s.i.a. 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

1.0148 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01897 

- 
MAR 

12 - 

1.0158 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

- 
APR 

12 - 
- 
JUL 
12 - 
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- 
OCT 
12 - 
- 
NOV 

12 - 
- 
DEC 
12 - 



COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 

ACNAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

c1 

ORLANW DIVISION: 
1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.i.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.5.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR Idb) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 

TAMPA, LAKELAND, HIGHLANDS. 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.& 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.L 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR ldbl p.r.i.a. 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.0158 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.0148 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

Page 2 Of 5 



ACNAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

JSllS: 
1 AVERAGEBNCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 
a. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.i. 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (alb) p.s.i.a 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
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

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) p.r.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

1.0167 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.0163 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

- 
APR 
12 - 

- 
SEP 
12 - 
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- 
OCT 

12 - 
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ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

WASDTA, FORTMYERS 
1 AVERAGE E N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 
a. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.i 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (afb) p.%i.a 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT )I PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 
a. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.r.i.a. 
b. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.r.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p.r.i.s 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

1.0158 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.033 

1.0177 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.035 I 


